
San Francisco Housing Development Corporation

Board of Directors Meeting- Open to the Public

Wednesday, July 17, 2024 | 6:00pm - 6:45pm

Agenda

I. Welcome and Roll Call
II. Executive Director’s Report
III. Public Comment
IV. Other Business
V. Adjourn

Zoom Link:

https://sfhdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_T6VtkjLfSNuHSWr3wilKNg

PLEASE NOTE: Additional comments or questions from the general public can also be
submitted to SFHDC’s Executive Assistant via email, ATTN: Briana Guzman, Executive
Assistant, briana.guzman@sfhdc.org

Next Public Board Meeting: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 at 6:00pm –
6:45pm

https://sfhdc-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_T6VtkjLfSNuHSWr3wilKNg
mailto:briana.guzman@sfhdc.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Briana Guzman
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Subject: Re: ATTN: Angela Calvillo
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:12:48 PM
Attachments: SFHDC Board Meeting Agenda- 07_17_24.docx.pdf

SFHDC Board Meeting Agenda- 11_20_24.docx.pdf

 

Attached are the agendas for both meetings

On Tue, Jun 11, 2024 at 1:41 PM Briana Guzman <briana.guzman@sfhdc.org> wrote:
To: Ms. Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, City and County of San
Francisco

Dear Ms. Calvillo,

Please see the attached information regarding the SFHDC Board Meetings open to the
public.  

-- 
Kind regards, 
 
Briana Guzman
San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
T: (628) 282-1718
briana.guzman@sfhdc.org 

-- 
Kind regards, 
 
Briana Guzman
San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
T: (628) 282-1718
briana.guzman@sfhdc.org 
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